
CITY OF GLOUCESTER 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  
 

Meeting: Monday, 1st November 2010 at 18:00 
Committee Room 1, North Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester, GL1 2EP 
 
Membership: Cllrs. C. Witts, Noakes and Brown 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR    
 
2. INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES    
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive from Members, declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial interests 

and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please see Notes 1 
and 2 overleaf. 
 

4. APPLICATION TO VARY CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 84 
OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - QUEDGELEY SOCIAL CLUB, SCHOOL LANE, 
QUEDGELEY, GLOUCESTER  (Pages 1 - 58)  

 
 Report by Group Manager, Environmental Health and Regulatory Services 

 
 
 
 

 
................................................... 
Amanda Wadsley 
Corporate Director of Strategy and Development 
 
Notes 
 
1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater 

extent than other people in the District:- 
 
 (a) the well being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, 

their family or any person with whom they had a close association; 
 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class 

of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 



Licensing Sub-Committee  Monday, 1 November 2010 

2 

 (d) the Councillor’s registrable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who 

has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s 
personal interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s 
judgement of the public interest. 

 

 
Please contact Adam Chalmers, Democratic and Electoral Services Manager, Tel. 
No. 01452 396125/e-mail: committeesection@gloucester.gov.uk if you have a 
general query on any agenda item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from 
the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Council. 
 

 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s 
    Website - www.gloucester.gov.uk 
 
If you would like a translation of agenda/minutes/reports or 
would like a large text version or an audio version please 
contact the Democratic and Electoral Services Manager 

and we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 



ES21013 1 

 

Gloucester City Council 
 
 

COMMITTEE : LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE : 01 NOVEMBER 2010 

SUBJECT : APPLICATION TO VARY CLUB PREMISES 
CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 84 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF 
QUEDGELEY SOCIAL CLUB, SCHOOL LANE, 
QUEDGELEY, GLOUCESTER GL2 4PJ 

WARD : QUEDGELEY FIELDCOURT 

REPORT BY : GROUP MANAGER ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
AND REGULATORY SERVICES 

NO. OF APPENDICES : A: COPY OF APPLICATION AND PLAN 
ILLUSTRATING THE LAYOUT OF THE PREMISES 
AND THE AREA TO BE LICENSED 

B: AGREED CONDITIONS – GLOUCESTERSHIRE 
CONSTABULARY 

C: AGREED CONDITIONS – ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION TEAM 

D: REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED FROM LOCAL 
RESIDENTS 

E: MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF PREMISES IN 
RELATION TO PROPERTIES OF RESIDENTS 

F: EXISTING CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 
G: AMENDED CLUB RULES 
H: PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES 
I: MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

REFERENCE NO. : ES21013 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To outline to Members an application to vary a club premises certificate under 

Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 received from Quedgeley Social Club in 
respect of Quedgeley Community Centre, School Lane, Quedgeley, Gloucester 
GL2 4PJ.   

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Having considered the application, any relevant representations, the legislative 

provisions, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Secretary of State’s 
Guidance, Members have the following options as considered necessary to 
promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 

a) To grant the application as submitted. 
 

b) To modify the conditions of the certificate. 
 

c) To reject the whole or part of the application.  

Agenda Item 4Page 1



ES21013 2 

 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Members are advised that when considering an application to vary a club premises 

certificate the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 
2003, Part 4, section 85, paragraphs 3 and 4: 

 
(3) ‘Where relevant representations are made, the authority must –  

 
(a) Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and 

each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing 
is unnecessary, and 

(b) Having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned 
in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 

 
(4) The steps are –  
 

(a) to modify the conditions of the certificate; 
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application; 

 
and for this purpose the conditions of the certificate are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.’ 
 
If none of these steps are required the application must be granted. 

 
3.2 Members should note that this application has policy implications as detailed in 

section 5 of this report. 
 
3.3 Members are reminded that all applications must be considered on their own merits 

and that findings on issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. 
 
4.0 THE APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 This is an application to vary an existing club premises certificate in accordance 

with Section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The variation relates to the extension of 
the licensed area to include the amenity land enclosed on three sides by the 
Community Centre buildings (with the introduction of polycarbonate screening 
parallel to the clubhouse doors and a brick boundary wall incorporating timber 
panels), a variation of the licensed hours and the removal of out of date conditions 
carried across from the 1964 Act.  The application and a plan illustrating the layout 
of the premises and the area to be licensed is attached as Appendix A. 

 
4.2 The application was received by the licensing team on 9 September 2010 from the 

Berkeley Domecq Consultancy on behalf of Quedgeley Social Club Limited of 
Quedgeley Community Centre, School Lane, Quedgeley, Gloucester GL2 4PJ.  The 
application was advertised in accordance with the regulations and a public notice 
was published in the Citizen newspaper on 9 September 2010.   

Page 2



ES21013 3 

 
4.3 During the 28 day representation period Gloucestershire Constabulary made a 

representation proposing conditions to be attached to the certificate.  These 
conditions were agreed by the applicant and the representation was subsequently 
withdrawn.  The agreed conditions are attached at Appendix B. 

 
4.4 Representations were also received from the Environmental Protection Team 

proposing conditions to be attached to the certificate.  These conditions were 
agreed by the applicant and the representation was subsequently withdrawn.  The 
agreed conditions are attached at Appendix C. 

 
4.5 No other representations were received from Responsible Authorities. 
 
4.6 Two representations have been received from local residents and refer to public 

nuisance.  These representations are attached as Appendix D. 
 
4.7 The map attached as Appendix E shows the location of the premises in relation to 

the properties of residents who submitted representations.   
 
4.8 The existing club premises certificate permits: 
 

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday  (inc)  11:00 – 23:00 
Sale of Alcohol Sunday    11:00 – 22:30 
Live Music  Monday to Saturday  (inc)  11:00 – 23:00 
Live Music  Sunday    12:00 – 22:30 
Recorded Music Monday to Saturday (inc)  11:00 – 23:00 
Recorded Music Sunday    12:00 – 22:30 
 
Sale of alcohol on New Year’s Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Year’s 
Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premise. 
 

4.9 A copy of the existing club premises certificate is attached as Appendix F. 
 
4.10 The variation application is for: 
 

Supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday (inc)  11:00 – 23:30 
 
Seasonal variations 
 
Christmas Eve 11:00 – 00:30 
Boxing Day  11:00 – 00:30  
New Year’s Eve 11:00 – 02:00 
 
To incorporate the courtyard within the licensed area as shown on the map 
attached with the application as Appendix A. 
 

4.11 The applicant has identified that those conditions relating to licensing hours 
currently imposed on their club premises certificate could be removed as a 
consequence of the proposed variation they are seeking.   

Page 3



ES21013 4 

 
4.12 The applicant has set out in the operating schedule the measures proposed to be 

taken to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 

General 
 

No glasses or glass bottles to be permitted in the open courtyard. 
 

The prevention of crime and disorder 
 

The club has a CCTV system in operation.  The club committee and bar staff are 
aware of and vigilant in respect of alcohol and drug abuse, and regular inspection of 
the buildings and outside areas are maintained during opening hours. 
 
Public Safety 
 
The club committee and staff are aware of health and safety issues and no activities 
are undertaken at the club that would be likely to affect public safety. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
The club committee and staff advise members to respect that the premises are near 
to residential properties and to avoid making undue noise, particularly in the late 
hours.  Screens are to be constructed to tenor noise levels generally. 
 
The protection of children from harm 
 
Children are to be accompanied by an adult at all times and the club has adopted 
the Community Premises – Alcohol and Children Policy and Challenge 21. 

 
4.13 Members are advised that the rules of the club have been amended to reflect the 

Licensing Act 2003 and have been included with the application and are attached 
as Appendix G. 

 
4.14 The applicant and those that have made representations have been given Notice of 

this hearing in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 
2005. 

 
5.0 THE LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT AND GUIDANCE 
 
5.1 Section 5 of Gloucester City Council’s Licensing Policy Statement outlines the 

policy with regard to Prevention of Nuisance referred to in the representations.  
Section 7 refers specifically to licensing hours.  Members attention is drawn to these 
sections. 

 
5.2 The relevant parts of the Secretary of State’s Guidance for this application are 

Chapter 6 Club Premises Certificates and Chapter 10 Conditions attached to 
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates. 

Page 4



ES21013 5 

 
5.3 Chapter 10 states that only conditions which are necessary and proportionate for 

the promotion of the licensing objectives should be attached to a premises licence 
or club premises certificate if it is granted.  The licensing authority may then only 
impose such conditions as are necessary to promote the licensing objectives arising 
out of the consideration of the representations.  It also states that the pools of 
conditions that are supplied by the Secretary of State should not be applied 
universally, irrespective of particular circumstances, but may be used as examples 
that can be tailored to suit individual premises and particular situations.  It is also 
advised that any conditions the Licensing Authority see fit to attach to the 
licence/certificate should not replicate any other legislation, such as the Licensing 
act 2003 itself or the Disability Discrimination Act 1995. 

 
5.4 Members are referred to section 3,4,5 and 6 of the Licensing Policy Statement for 

Factors for Consideration relating to the four licensing objective(s) referred to in 
section 4.12 of this report.  

 
6.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
6.1 Members should also be aware of a recently decided case heard in the Court of 

Appeal.  Daniel Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates Court [2008] EWHC 838 
(Admin) concerned an appeal against a decision by the Magistrates to impose 
restrictions on the hours of operation of a licensed premises without proper 
evidence and by giving their own views excessive weight.  The resulting decision to 
limit the hours of operation without it having been established that it was necessary 
to do so in order to promote the licensing objectives was ruled unlawful and the 
decision was quashed. 

 
6.2 Members should consider the facts regarding the application and the 

representations received to vary a club premises certificate in respect of Quedgeley 
Social Club Limited, Quedgeley Community Centre, School Lane, Quedgeley, 
Gloucester GL2 4PJ and make a decision in accordance with the options outlined in 
paragraph 2.1 of this report. 

 
7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no financial implications relating to this report. 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to consider an application made under 

Section 84 to vary a club premises certificate to be determined under Section 85. 
 
8.2 To consider the application, the Sub-Committee must be satisfied: 
 

• The application is properly made. 

• The applicant has given proper notice. 

• The applicant has satisfied the advertising requirements. 
 
8.3 The four licensing objectives are set out in paragraphs 4.12 of the report and each 

should be considered of equal importance. 

Page 5



ES21013 6 

 
8.4 The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant 

representations, decide on any of the options set out in the report at paragraph 2.1 
(a) – (c). 

 
8.5 The Sub-Committee has the powers to adjourn and carry forward the hearing to 

additional specified dates. 
 
8.6 For the purposes of determining an application, a “ relevant representation” means 

a representation which: 
 

a) Is relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives. 
b) Is made by a responsible authority or an interested party within the 

prescribed period. 
c) Has not been withdrawn 
d) If having been made by an interested party (who are not a responsible 

authority), that they are not in the opinion of the Licensing Authority frivolous 
or vexatious. 

 
8.7 For those purposes an “interested party” are those who are living in the vicinity of 

the premises that have made application and those involved in a business in the 
vicinity of the premises that have made application as outlined in paragraph 4.6 of 
this report. 

 
8.8 In deciding what action, if any, it should take, the Sub-Committee members must 

direct their minds to the causes and concerns the relevant representations identify.  
Any action should generally be directed to these causes and should always be no 
more than is a necessary and proportionate response.  In particular, any detrimental 
financial impact of the Sub-Committees decision must be necessary and 
proportionate.  The Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the Home Office 
guidance when making its decision.  However, the guidance does not cover every 
possible situation, so long as the Guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood, the Sub-Committee may depart from it if they have reasons to do so.  
Full reasons must be given if this is the case. 

 
8.9 Following the case of Daniel Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court 2008, 

referred to in paragraph 6.1 of the report the Sub-Committee needs to avoid: 
 

a) Speculating of what might happen in the absence of evidence that harm 
would or could happen. 

b) Not paying attention to Government Guidance where failing to follow it 
requires good reasons to be given. 

c) Imposing conditions that do not promote the licensing objectives. 
 
8.10 Where the Sub-Committee determines an application it must notify the 

determination and reasons for making it to: 
 

a) the applicant 
b) the person who made the relevant representations 
c) the Police 

Page 6



ES21013 7 

 
8.11 The Sub-Committee has its own procedure for determining applications that are 

attached to the report as Appendix H. 
 
8.12 In considering this application, the Sub-Committee is solely performing the role of 

Licensing Authority.  The Sub-Committee sits in a quasi-judicial capacity and must 
act impartially.  It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the application.  The 
Sub-Committee needs to disregard the wider Council objectives and other statutory 
roles and must direct themselves to making a determination solely based on the 
licensing law, Guidance and Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
8.13 As a quasi-judicial body, the Sub-Committee is required to consider the application 

on its merits.  It must take into account only relevant factors and ignore irrelevant 
factors.  The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which 
tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant facts, or the 
likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event, the occurrence of 
which would be relevant. 

 
8.14 Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the 

balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the 
application when making their decision. 

 
8.15 The Sub-Committee has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 

1998 when makings its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder in the 
City. 

 
8.16 If the Sub-Committee was to grant the licence it would be subject to mandatory 

conditions required by the act.  A copy of the mandatory conditions are attached at 
Appendix I. 

 
8.17 Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to 

appeal the Sub-Committees decision to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 
days beginning with the day on which they were notified of the decision to be 
appealed against. 

 
10.0 RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 The risk of an appeal to Magistrates should an inappropriate decision be made. 
 
11.1 PREDICTIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENTS (EQUALITIES) AND COMMUNITY 

COHESION 
 
11.1 None. 
 
12.0 OTHER CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 1. Community Safety 
 
  The four objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are designed to support the 

community safety aspects and are dealt with within the body of the report. 

Page 7



ES21013 8 

 
 2. Environmental  
 
  As above – dealt with within the body of the report. 
 
 3. Staffing  
 
  None 
 
 4. Trade Union 
 
 No Comments 
 
 
Background Papers : Gloucester City Council Licensing Hearing Procedure 
 
Published Papers : Licensing Act 2003 
  Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

  Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licenses and club premises 
certificates) Regulations 2005 

  Gloucester City Council Licensing Policy Statement 
  Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 Amended October 2010 
 
Person to Contact : Rebecca Tuck (Licensing and Enforcement Officer) 
  Tel: 01452 396678 
  E-mail: Rebecca.Tuck@gloucester.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



ES21013 
APPENDIX H 

 
PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB COMMITTEES 

 
General 

1. The Sub Committee shall consist of three members drawn from the Licensing & 
Enforcement Committee.  In the event of one member of the Sub Committee having to 
withdraw, the Sub Committee may continue with the hearing in their absence provided 
all the parties consent.  The Sub Committee is non-political and will make decisions 
based upon the representations made to it in accordance with the licensing objectives, 
the Licensing Policy Statement and Guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

2. A Local Authority Solicitor will act as legal advisor to the Sub Committee and provide 
advice, when needed, on matters which may be raised of a legal or procedural nature 
either during the hearing or before the decision is announced. 

3. An officer from the authority’s Committee Secretariat will be in attendance to take a 
record of the hearing. 

4. If a party has informed the authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented 
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence. 

5. If a party who has not so informed the authority fails to attend or be represented at the 
hearing, the Sub Committee may  

(a) adjourn the hearing to a specified date where this is necessary in the public 
interest; or 

(b) continue in the party’s absence. 

6. A party may withdraw any representations  

(a) by giving notice to the authority no later than 24 hours before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held; or 

(b) orally at the hearing. 

7. The hearing shall take place in public unless the Sub Committee considers that the 
public interest in excluding the public from all or part of the hearing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. A party 
and any person representing or assisting a party may be treated as a member of the 
public. 

8. If any person attending the hearing is behaving in a disruptive manner, in the opinion 
of the Sub Committee, the Chair can require him to leave the hearing and may  

(a) refuse to permit that person to return; or 

(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub Committee may specify 

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Sub Committee in 
writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not 
been required to leave.  

9. The authority may adjourn the hearing to a specified date or arrange for the hearing to 
be held on specified additional dates where it considers this to be necessary for its 
consideration of any representations or notice made by a party.  Where the hearing is 
adjourned or to be held on additional dates, the authority will notify the parties forthwith 
of the date, time and place to which the hearing is to be held.  If a hearing is adjourned 
or part heard the Sub Committee to which it is adjourned must consist of the same 
Members.  

Page 53



 
 
Time Limits 

10. The Sub Committee shall provide the Applicant, Relevant Authorities and Interested 
Parties an equal opportunity to address the Sub Committee.  All parties will be 
requested to provide a time estimate for any presentation to the Sub Committee.  It is 
expected that all parties will be permitted a maximum of 15 minutes each, except in 
exceptional circumstances.   

Introduction 

11. The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub Committee then invite officers and parties 
present to introduce themselves and to confirm whether or not they wish to make oral 
representations.  Where there are a number of interested parties with similar 
representations, they may wish to appoint a representative. 

12. The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed.  On rare occasions it may be 
necessary, in order to ensure the fairness of the proceedings and in the public interest,  
for the Chair to alter the order in which parties speak from that set out below. 

13. The Chair will explain that all parties have an equal maximum period of time during 
which to address Members, to question other parties and to give further information in 
response to a point upon which the authority has requested clarification.  The Chair will 
request confirmation from each party that the proposed maximum period of time is 
adequate. 

14. The Sub Committee shall consider any request from a party for permission to have 
another person appear at the hearing. 

(a) Such request must be included in that party’s notice in response to the Notice 
of Hearing. 

(b) Permission shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

15. The Chair will remind the parties that the hearing shall take the form of a discussion 
led by the Sub Committee and cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the 
Sub Committee considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the 
representations, application or notice as may be required. 

16. The Chair will invite the parties to request permission to question or to cross-examine 
any other party or parties and the Sub Committee shall determine whether permission 
is granted (permitted parties).  All questions must be relevant to the application and 
must relate to the licensing objectives, Licensing Policy Statement or the guidance 
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

17. The Chair will remind the parties that it will consider the written representations of any 
parties who are absent and will hear the representations of those parties who are 
present. 

The Licensing Authority 

18. The Licensing & Enforcement Manager (‘LEM’) or authority representative shall 
present his report.  The report shall not make any recommendation in terms of the 
outcome of the hearing.  The report may summarise the application, the 
representations and the LEM’s comments as to how these relate to the licensing 
objectives, the Licensing Policy Statement and the Guidance issued under section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003.   

19. The parties may ask the LEM for clarification of any points made in the report in such 
order as the Chair shall decide. 

Page 54



 

20. Members of the Sub Committee may ask the LEM for clarification of any points made 
in the report.  

The Applicant 

21. The Applicant or his representative shall address the Sub Committee and shall call 
witnesses if applicable. 

22. The permitted parties shall ask their questions in such order as the Chair shall decide. 

23. Members of the Sub Committee shall ask the Applicant and witnesses questions if 
they wish to do so. 

Responsible authorities & Interested parties 

24. In such order as the Chair shall decide, those parties who have made relevant 
representations or their representative(s) shall address the Sub Committee and shall 
call witnesses if applicable. 

25. The permitted parties shall ask their questions in such order as the Chair shall decide. 

26.  Members of the Sub Committee shall ask questions if they wish to do so. 

Final Statements 

27. The Chair will invite the parties to make final statements in the following order  

(a) Any responsible authority or interested party who has made relevant 
representations (in such order as the Chair shall decide) 

(b) The LEM on any factual issues relating to the application 

(c) Applicant 

Decision making 

In circumstances where the determination is to be given at the conclusion of the hearing:- 

28. The Chair will ask the parties and any other persons to leave the room, unless it is 
more practicable for Members themselves to retire to another room. 

29. Once Members have made their decision, the parties and any other persons will be 
invited to return to the meeting room and the Chair will announce the decision of the 
Sub Committee. 

30. The decision of the Sub Committee shall be confirmed in writing to the Applicants, 
Relevant Authorities and Interested Parties.  The rights of appeal shall be included with 
the written decision.  

Adjournments 

31. It is anticipated that the majority of hearings will be heard and determined at the 
scheduled meeting of the Sub Committee, however there will be occasions when the 
Applicant, Relevant Parties or Sub Committee may wish to adjourn the hearing.  
Whosoever requests the adjournment shall provide reasons for the adjournment and 
the Sub Committee shall consider these.  If the Sub Committee considers it is in the 
public interest to adjourn they shall have the power to do so to a specified date with 
the same Sub Committee.  If the application is refused reasons shall be given.  

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



ES21013 
APPENDIX I 

 
PREMISES LICENCE / CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

Where licence authorises supply of alcohol 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence 
 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of  this licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

his personal licence is suspended 
 
2. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 

Additional Mandatory Condition relating to Drinks Promotions (on sales only) 
 
1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
 (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging 
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to 
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children - 

 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to -  
 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold 

or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of 
alcohol for consumption at a table meal , as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less;  

 
 (d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises 

of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -  
 
  (i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
 
  (ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 
 
 (e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

Page 57



 
2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 

the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers 

where it is reasonably available. 
 

Additional Mandatory Condition relating to Weights & Measures (on sales only) 
 
The responsible person shall ensure that:- 
 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for sale or consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures:- 

 
 1. Beer or cider - ½ pint; 
 
 2.  Gin, rum, vodka or whisky - 25ml or 35ml; and 
 
 3.  Still wine in a glass - 125ml; and 
 
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures 
 

Where licence authorises the exhibition of films 
 
1. Admission of children (persons aged under 18) to the exhibition of films must be restricted in 

accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification. 
 

Where door supervisor(s) are employed by way of a licence condition 
 
Unless specifically exempted by Section 21(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 any individual who, by 
virtue of a condition of this licence, must be at these premises to carry out a security activity, must 
be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 
2001; or 
 
Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act. 
 

Additional Mandatory Condition relating to Age Verification 
 
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol:- 
 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
holographic mark. 

 

Page 58


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION TO VARY CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 84 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - QUEDGELEY SOCIAL CLUB, SCHOOL LANE, QUEDGELEY, GLOUCESTER
	ES21013-APPENDIX A
	ES21013-APPENDIX B
	ES21013-APPENDIX C
	ES21013-APPENDIX D
	ES21013-APPENDIX E
	ES21013-APPENDIX F
	ES21013-APPENDIX G
	ES21013-Appendix H
	ES21013-Appendix I


